
CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
Committee Agendas 

Monday, November 5th, 2012 
Multi-Purpose Room 1238 

City Administration Building 
Meetings begin at 5:00 p.m. 

Police & Fire Committee: (5:00pm per Eric Ford) 

1. Discussion of potential liability against Black Hawk for faulty holsters 
and the need to replace the holsters. 

Finance Committee: 

2. A Resolution amending the 2012 budget of the Police Department, 
presented by, Kathy O'Kelley Police Chief. Pg. 2 

3. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of 
weapon holsters for the Police Department, presented by, Kathy 
O'Kelley Police Chief. Pg's 3-6 

Street & CIP Committee: 

4. A Resolution authorizing funds from the capital improvements 
project fund to acquire equipment for a hazardous materials team, 
presented by, Mike Irwin, Fire Chief. Pg's 7-9 

5. A Resolution authorizing capital improvement project funds for 
building improvements at the Animal Services Department, 
presented by Courtney Kremer, Director of Animal Services. Pg's 
10-31 

6. A Discussion concerning the bond program presented by Alan 
Pugh Chief Engineer. 

7. A Discussion concerning community lights in the Serenity 
Subdivision presented by, Tommy Baker. 

-



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2012 
BUDGET OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Police Department has funds 
remaining in the 2012 budget that, due to employee turnover, will not be 
needed for salaries, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested these funds be re
appropriated to allow the purchase of weapon holsters for police officers; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2012 budget of 
the Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Department Account No. DescriPtion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 10105014213001 Regular Salaries 6,726,330 28,900 6,697,430 
Police 10105014216002 Operational Supplies 95,000 28,900 123,900 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of November, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

N 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF WEAPON HOLSTERS FOR 

THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department needs to replace 140 holsters that have been 
unreliable and proven to be in constant repairs status, and 

WHEREAS, after a careful review and research of holsters available to police 
department, The Chief of Police has requested permission to purchase 140 holsters from Safari 
Land for $28,892.00, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the necessity of police officers having reliable 
and operational equipment in the performance of their duties and weapon holsters must meet 
specific expectations, it is not feasible or practical to purchase these items by competitive 
bidding and that competitive bidding on the purchase of 140 holsters from Safari Land for 
$28,892.00 is here by waived. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day ofNovember, 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

~ 



Page 1 of 1 

Jennifer Chacon 
·---------- - ·----·---· 

From: Rose Lawrence [rlawrence@springdalear.gov] 

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 9:55AM 

To: ChacOn Jennifer 

Subject: Fwd: transfer of Salary Savings for purchase of replacement holsters 

Hey Jennifer, this is the information Wyman will need to write a resolution tomorrow for the Police n 
Fire Committee meeting on Nov 5 th .... l've started one and left it blank but saved it!M. Ifu need me 
just give me a call! Thx for ur help, you are awesome n we r lucky to have you, 0 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kathy O'Kelley" <kokelley@springdalear.gov> 
Date: October 25, 2012, 9:44:35 AM CDT 
To: "Rose Lawrence" <rlawrence@springdalear.gov> 
Cc: "Ford, Eric" <efordl@cox.net> 
Subject: transfer of Salary Savings for purchase of replacement holsters 

Rose 

This is the information for the Police Fire Committee Meeting 

Purchased 127 units from Black Hawk at a cost of $24,567,60 
The time line I sent yesterday describes the problems we have had 

The cost for new 140 replacement holsters from Safari Land is $28,892.00 

We of course want to tum the Black Hawk matter over to Legal and pursue getting our money back 
but for right now I have to replace what we have for safety reeasons 

10/25/2012 

~ 



Date: September 21,2012 

To: Chief Kathy O'Kelley 

From: Lt. Lester Coger 

Reference: Blackhawk holster and Xiphos light problems. 

November 25, 2009 

April- May 2010 

September 20,2010 

November 12,2010 

November 2011 

November 10, 2011 

February 7, 2012 

Correspondence from Blackhawk with SPD about 
Blackhawk purchasing our current holsters. Estimated cost 
of new holsters listed at $30,418.83less $9360.00 credit on 
old holsters and lights equals estimated $21,058.83. 
Document enclosed. 

Holster and Light combo tested by one patrol sergeant and 
two patrol officers. Documented letters enclosed. 

Letter submitted to the chief requesting 125 sets (holster 
and light) to be purchased through the JAG for a total of 
$22.995.27. Document enclosed. 

Three Bids submitted from Cruse Uniform, Tactical Gear, 
and Oklahoma Police Supply. Document enclosed. 

Documentation of officers who have had problems with the 
Xiphos lights. Approximately 33% of the department had 
switch problems or the tail cap holding the battery in would 
fall off and the light would become inoperable. 

E-mail was sent to BLACKHAWK advising them of their 
substandard light system and the problems which we are 
experiencing. Lt. Coger began calling the Blackhawk 
Company and discussing the substandard light performance 
and the holster recalls. All of these phone calls were 
recorded and Blackhawk acknowledges their light issues 
and stated they are attempting to re-engineer the lights and 
have yet to start production for a model to test 

Blackhawk published a recall and replacement for the Light 
Bearing Duty Holster manufactured before October 2011. 
This is the type holster the SPD purchased and all of the 
holsters would need to be replaced. 

lll 



February 2012 

February 6, 2012 

April 23, 2012 

June 4, 2012 

May3, 2012 

April 18, 2012 

September 7, 2012 

Obtained itemized list of holsters from Cruse Uniform and 
Equipment. 

SPD began to send broken Xiphos lights back for repair: 
Most of the repairs were for the following: 

• Broken solder joints. 
• Bad switch spring. 
• Lost battery cap. 

Black hawk would resolder the joint and replace lost tail 
caps and ship the lights back. 

SPD sent more broken lights in for repair. 

SPD sent more broken lights in for repair. 

Safety Issue-Prohibiting the use of Blackhawk SERPA 
Holster was directed by the United States Forest Service. 
Document enclosed. 

Obtained Bids from Cruse Uniform on Safariland Holsters 
and TLR-lS Streamlights for a total of$27,667 to replace 
all existing department duty holsters, tactical holsters and 
lights. 

While conducting PPCT Defensive tactics training during 
weapon retention, the Blackhawk SERPA Holster was tom 
off the mounting platform and the holster and training was 
taken from the officer. 

While conducting PPCT Defensive tactics training during 
weapon retention, the Blackhawk SERPA Holster belt loop 
was broken off. 

While conducting PPCT Defensive tactics training during 
weapon retention it was determined the gun could be 
twisted out of the Blackhawk SERPA Holster without 
depressing the release mechanism. 

Letter where submitted by all of the witnessing officers. 

\C 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND TO ACQUIRE 

EQUIPMENT FOR A HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TEAM 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has withdrawn from the Regional 
Hazardous Materials Team, and 

WHEREAS, there is a need to have staff trained and equipped to 
respond to incidents in Springdale involving hazardous materials , and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief as compiled a list of equipment needed to 
outfit a hazardous materials team; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $134,175.00 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund is hereby approved for the acquisition of equipment for a hazardous 
materials team. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of November 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

r-



October 24, 2012 

To: Wyman Morgan, Finance Director 
From: Mike Irwin, Fire Chief 
Subject: CIP funds request 

Post Office Box 1S21 
417 Holcomb Street 
Sprin&dale, AR 7276S-IS21 
Phone (479) 1Sl-4S 10 
Fax (479) 7~104 

As you are aware, the City OfSpringdale has chosen by resolution adopted by the 
city council to withdraw from the Regional Hazardous Materials Team and establish our 
own team. With that in mind I am requesting funds from CIP to establish the response 
unit and the equipment needed to get our own team off the ground. We will be working 
with surrounding jurisdictions in the future to try and leverage as much equipment as 
possible without duplicating efforts when possible. We would like to request a total 
amount of$134,175. This is the amount needed to purchase the start-up equipment as 
well as the response urut. I have included the list of equipment below and approximate 
costs of each of the items. We are also looking at a couple of options for response unit, 
from a truck and trailer, to a possible refurbished soda truck. At this point I feel we will 
be able to buy more for our money with the refurbished truck and that will give us the 
best option, but in the event our research finds differently, I would like the option to still 
look at a truck and trailer option. I appreciate the consideration of this request by our 
department to the city and CIP committee. 

MultiRae (2) 
Mini Rae 
Drager Tube Kit 
Spilfyter Strips 
pH paper 
Calibration Kit 
Level A Suits (B) 
Level B Suits (6) 
Flashlights ( 4) 
Folding Chairs (10) 
Hard Hats (10) 
Tingley Hazmat boots 

6,658 
3,940 
1,500 

143 
20 

600 
7,200 
3,600 

380 
150 
164 

1,920 

QO 



Tool Set 
Non-sparking tool 
set 
Various Pipe Wrenches 
Bung Wrench 
Pneumatic Drill 
Hole Saw 
Airline 
Pipe Patch Kit 
Pipe Plug Kit 
Pump sprayers (2) 
Scoop Shovels ( 4) 
Chern Tape 
Level A suitt test kit 
Booms 
Pads 
Binoculars 
Micron Dosimeters (2) 
Decon Shower 
Overpack Drums 
hazMat Absorbant pads 
Absorbant booms 
Coveralls (rated) 
Gloves (chemical) 
Drum Patch Kit 
60 minute SCBA bottles (8) 

Subtotal of Basic equipment 

Tough Book Laptop 
Electronic reference material 

Subtotal with IT requirements 

Haz-Mat truck 
Or Truck and 
Trailer 

Total Requested 

1,107 

1,096 
408 
20 

218 
100 
250 
542 
857 

70 
235 
699 

2,104 
635 
478 
200 

1,605 
2,525 

490 
342 
370 
452 
778 
319 

12,000 

54,175 

3,000 
2,000 

59,175 

75,000 

134,175 

Post Office Box 1521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phone (479) 751-4510 
Fax(479)7S0-8104 

Mike Irwin 
Fire Chief 
Springdale Fire 
Department 

0\ 



RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT FUNDS FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS AT 

THE ANIMAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, animal services needs to add capacity to house more 
animals, and 

WHEREAS, the Director has requested funds to renovate the building 
directly behind the building now being utilized, and 

WHEREAS, both buildings need improvements to the heating and 
cooling systems, and 

WHEREAS, the Director has obtained costs estimates to accomplish 
these improvements; . 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of 
$121,000.00 of Capital Improvement Project Funds is hereby authorized for 
the building improvements at the animal shelter located at 321 E. Randall 
Wobbe Lane. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of November, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

= -



Department of Animal Services 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: October 26, 2012 

To: Mayor Doug Sprouse 

From: Courtney Kremer ~~ 

RE: Expansion of Animal Shelter 

I have attached a quote from Evans Construction and Remodeling, LLC for 
refurbishment of the metal building located on the south side of the animal shelter. The 
estimated cost to place this building back into service is $69,170. With a 10% 
contingency the total budget number is $76,087. As you recall, placing this building back 
into service will double our animal inventory capacity at the shelter. 

Also attached is a quote from MCC Airworks for installation of the Air Cleaning and 
Treatment System in the amount of $30,528. This system is necessary for the following 
reasons: 

• To improve the health and safety of the kennel staff by removing airborne 
contaminants {ie: ringworm) and chemical fumes from disinfectants that pose 
potential risks. 

• To improve the health of the animals in our care by reducing airborne 
contaminants and with it the risk of cross contamination of other animals by 
infected individuals with diseases such as infectious tracheobronchitis, ring 
worm, and distemper. 

• To improve the overall appeal of the shelter by reducing odors produced by the 
animals and cleaning products used in the kennels. 

Finally, I have attached a quote from MCC Airworks for installation of the Air Cleaning 
and Treatment System for the metal building in the amount of $14,280. 

Based on discussions in previous meetings regarding improvements to the animal 
shelter I would like to place this funding request on the next available CIP Committee 
agenda. 

321 E. Randall Wobbe Lane, Springdale, Arkansas 72764 
Phone: 479.750.8163 Fax: 479.750.8508 

~ 
~ 





Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale AR 72764 
4 79-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
Springdale Animal Shelter 
Randal Wobbe Rd 
Springdale, AR 72762 
Attn: Courtney 

Description 

Entrance A 
Remove exterior chain link fence and build a 

wall with an exterior door 

Office area B 
Sheetrock all walls 
Install drop ceiling 

Paint floor 
Install new exterior door 

Foyer C 
Install drop ceiling with insulation 

Paint floor 
Remove tub and wall 
Upgrade bathroom 

Replace sheetrock as needed 

Existing Kennel area D 
Rebuild old kennels with new fencing and gates 

replace back door 
replace windows 2) with protective screens 

Holding area E 
Build wall to divide area 

Install exterior door in new wall 
Insulate new wall 

sheetrock and finish new wall 
Dura rock and tile exterior wall 8' up 

Install drop ceiling with insulation 

Holding area F 

Date 
10/13/12 
Quote 

750-8166 

Cost 

$2,000.00 

$1,670.00 
$2,200.00 
$3,200.00 

$800.00 

$2,500.00 
$2,500.00 

$800.00 
$4,500.00 
$1,500.00 

$5,000.00 
$800.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,500.00 
$800.00 
$300.00 

$1,000.00 
$2,000.00 
$2,400.00 

~ 
~ 



Replace double doors 
Dura rock and tile exterior wall 8' up 

Install drop ceiling with insulation 

Interior 
Pressure wash areas of need 

Paint interior of building 
Upgrade electrical lights and fixtures 

Upgrade plumbing drains, water lines, and fixtures 

Exterior 
Pressure wash and paint exterior 

Remove screws on roof and install new screws 
to eliminate leaks 

$1,600.00 
$2,000.00 
$3,100.00 

$2,000.00 
$3,500.00 
$4,500.00 
$4,500.00 

$6,500.00 

$5,000.00 

Total cost $69,170.00 

Thank You 
Randy 

"11!1' 
~ 



-..... 1ee 
-- AIR-liS 

October 9, 2012 

To Whom It May Concern: 

P.O. Box 1760 
2300 N Lowell Rd 
Springdale, AR 72765 
(479) 751-4330 
Fax: (479) 927-4254 
Email: dll@mul1i-craft.nct 
www.multi-craft.nct 

Arkansas Contractors: 0025810313 
Arkansas Electrical: M2320 

Arkansas HV AC: 13S450 
Arkansas Plwnbing: MP3613 

Project: Springdale Animal Service; 32l Randall Wobbe; Existing Building/Floor Plan 

Multi-Craft Contractors Is pleased to present the following proposal: 

SCOPE OF WORK: 
1. Furnish and install six (6) ceiling mounted Honeywell Air Cleaning and Treatment Systems based on 

a nominal 12 Air Changes Per Hour through air cleaners. One unit goes In Observation, one unit goes In 
Puppy/Cat Room, and four (4) units go in Kennel Area. These units feature high efficiency particulate 
filters and uv-c lights to kill airborne bacteria, with a rated 99% combined capture/kill effectiveness. The 
UV lamp does not produce ozone. Each unit circulates up to 900 cfm. 

2. Furnish and install UV-C light retrofit kits for the three (3) existing roof top units. These devices provide 
UV light to the coil and drain pan area of the air conditioning units for disinfection and organic material 
degradation. This will tend to clean up any bacteria contamination in the wet area of the units and will 
also Improve the usable capacity and energy efficiency of the units, since the coils will stay cleaner, and 
reduce coil and drain pan maintenance and odor. The UV-C effectively and efficiently kills or inactivates, 
and then destroys surface and airborne microbes such as mold, bacteria and viruses that proliferate foul 
and disburse through-out any A/C system. 

3. Furnish and install replacement media filter for the existing carbon filter devices in four (4) of the existing 
return air filter sections for the two (2) roof top units serving the kennel area and the puppy/cat area of 
the shelter. The replacement media has been carefully selected for this application, and is ten (10) 24x24 
CGL Disposable Carbon Blend Panels, 99% fill with 50/50 blend of PA/ZK6. 

Our Price at Cost: $ 30,528.00 

INClUDES: 

• Sales taxes as required; electrical wiring 

• Only new work and new equipment will have a one year labor warranty and standard manufacturer's 
warranty , 

• New controls will be minimal ON/OFF as are existing controls for existing exhaust fans. It is anticipated 
that the new equipment will minimize the need and usage ofthe existing exhaust fans 

EXCLUDES: 
• Blue Building 
• Any service or cleaning to the existing three (3) roof top units or associated existing ductwork. This type 

service would Involve a standard service call at standard service rates lfthe owner requests it. 
• Warranty on existing units 
• Any service or cleaning to the existing three (3) roof top units or associated existing ductwork. This type 

service would Involve a standard service call at standard service rates, If owner requests it. Existing units 
will not have a warranty. 

Sincerely, 

Sam J/ 
Sam Bridges 
Multi-Craft Contractors 

ll'l ,.... 



Springdale Animal Services 
Cost breakdown for filter system 

October 9, 2012 

Breakdown cost: 

1) Air cleaning & treatment systems with air circulation 

blower, filter media and UV-C lights, ceiling mounted: 

2) UV-C light retro-fit kits installed in existing three (3) 

roof top HVAC units: 

3) Replacement of existing carbon filter media with new 

selective absorption media/carbon blend (10 filters) 

4) Install of above equipment 

5) Electrical wiring/labor for above equipment 

10/9/2012 dll 

Sub-Total: 
Sa les tax at 9.250%: 

Total Cost: 

Retail value: $37,396.00 

Deduct Multi-Craft Contribution of overhead/profit: -$6,868.00 

Total Cost not to exceed: $30,528.00 

$17,886.00 

$850.00 

$1,570.00 

$3,687.00 

$3,950.00 

$27,943.00 
$2,585.00 

$30,528.00 

\C -



• &.ICC -. •••••a 
P.O. Sox 1760 
2JOO N Lowell Rd 
Sprln1d1le, AR 72765 
(479)751-4JJO 
Fax: (479)927·4254 
Emall:dll@multl·cr•ft.net 

Revised October 19,2012 to ADD pricing for Filtration system in blue bldg 
October 18, 2012 

Springdale Animal Services 
Courtney Kremer 
(hand delivered) 

Project: Blue Building Animal Services 

Multi-Craft Contractors 
Arkansas Contractors: 0025810313 

Arkansas Electrical: M2320 
Arkansas HVAC: 135450 

Arkansas Plumbing: MP3613 

Air Works, a division of Multi-Craft Contractors Inc is pleased to present the following proposal: 

Scope of work: 
1. Provide and install new ductwork in office area of new remodel. 
2. The existing unit is large enough for this area plus the new entrance space. 
3. The unit that is in the back space will also be large enough to heat and cool that space. 
4. We will need to provide new ductwork and air devices for that space. 
5. Check out existing units 

Total Cost: $ 6,480.00 
ADD: two filtration system; with UV lights in HVAC units: $ 14,280.00 

If bid bond is required, please add .95% to Total Price. This price is based upon all work being 
performed during normal daytime business hours. The above price is valid for thirty {30) days. If you 
have any questions, please call the undersigned below or Diana Lucero. 

Sincerely, 

cf,_'l~"' J! 
Laymon Faulkner 
Sheet Metal Shop Manager 

Accepted by: Date: ____ _ 

If accepted please sign: Fax to {479) 927~4254 or Email: dLL@multi-craft.net. 

1:'--



Honeywell 

F111 U In-Ceiling Media Air Cleaner with 
Ultraviolet Air Treatment System 

APPLICATION 
The F111 U Air Cleaner combines a high efficiency media filter 
with ultraviolet lights. The air cleaner removes alrbome 
particles such as dust, soot. mold spores, pollen and some 
cooking smoke, and kills microbial contaminants in the air that 
Is circulating through the unit. 

e U.S. Reglaterad Trademark 
Copyright 0 2003 Honeywell International Inc. 
All Rlghll Rese!Wd 

PRODUCT" DATA 

FEATURES 
• High emclency particulate filter. 

• W.C light kills alrbome bacteria. 

UV lamp does not produce ozone. 

• Circulates up to 800 elm. 

• Designed with forward curve blower to overcome 
Increase In air flow resistance normally cauaed by 
filter loading. 

White cover to match moat ceilings. 

• Sealed and lntertocked dealgn prevents accidental 
exposure to ultnlvlolet llghl 

• Innovative dealgn of UV module prevents lamp from 
llghttng unless the base Is correctly mounted. 

• Underwritenl Laboratories (UL) listed. 

Contents 
Application/features .......................................................... 1 
Specifications/Ordering Information .................................. 2 
Planning the Installation .................................................... 3 
Installation ......................................................................... 4 
Operation ........................................................................... 7 
Service .............................................................................. 7 
Parts List ..... ............... .......................... ......................... .... 8 
Limited Two-Year Warranty ............................................... 10 

68-027SEFS 

QC -



F111U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRAVIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

SPECIFICATIONS 
IMPORTANT 

The specfflcations given in this publication do not 
include normal manufacturing tolerances. Therefore, 
this unit may not exactly match the listed specifica
tions. Also, this product is tested and calibrated 
under closely controlled conditions, and some minor 
dfffeT&nces in pelformance can be expected if those 
conditions aT& changed. 

Color: White. 

Blower/Motor: Single-speed, direct drive, forward curve. 

Dlmentlont: See Fig. 1. 

Voltage: 120 Vac, 60 Hz, single-phase 6.3A. 

TOP VIEW 

J[ J =~., 
CLEARANCE 

41(1219) r= 46-314 (1181)~ 
POWER CONNECTION 
POINT-. 

® \ 
~ 

_I 

FOR LAMP 

1::~~ 4 22-112 
(102T1 (572) 1 
n 
12 {~---------

(305) ---------· 

~1.1 I 
LINE lliliihEIEEI 

r f--u(810)---/ 
4-112 

(114) -· 

Flg.1. Approximate dimensions of F1111n ln. (mm). 

ORDERING INFORMATION 

Installation Weight: 84 lb (38 kg). 

Efficiency: 
Total Efficiency: 99% combined capture kill/effectiveness. 

(Testing conducted against serratia maroescens bacteria 
with a total airflow rate of 900 cfm using new lamps.) 

Particle Filtration: 95%. (Particle collection efficiency of 1.3 
micron particle size.) 

UV Efficiency: Over 80%. {Mathematical simulation of an 
F111 U showed a single-pass klll-rate of serratia marce
scens bacteria with a total airflow rate of 900 cfm using 
new lamps.) 

Airflow Rate: 900 cubic feet per minute ( 1 00 cubic meters per 
hour). 

Sound Level at 3 ft (.lm): 64 dBA. 

Temperature Ratings: Ambient Temperature Range: 30"F to 
104"F (-2"C to 40"C). 

Relative Humidity: Up to 95% RH, non-condensing. 

Grille TYpe: Perforated metal. 

Mounting: Recesses into opening on the ceiling. 

Approvals: 
Underwriters Laboratories Inc. Listed: E187216. 

NOTES: 
UL has not investigated health aspects 
associated with using this product and its ability 
to aid in disinfecting environmental air. 
This product is approved by UL for installation in 
air handling spaces only when optional shrouds 
are Installed over both of the UV modules. See 
Table 2. 

Replacement Parts: See Parts List, Table 2. 

When purchasing replacement and modernization products from your TRADELINE® wholesaler or distributor, refer to the 
TRADELINE® Catalog or price sheets for complete ordering number. 

If you have additional questions, need furlher information, or would like to comment on our products or services, please write or 
phone: 

1. Your local Honeywell Automation and Control Products Sales Office (check white pages of your phone directory). 
2. Honeywell Customer Care 

1885 Douglas Drive North 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55422-4386 

In Canad&-Honeywell limited/Honeywell Llmitl!e, 35 Dynamic Drive, Scarborough, Ontario MW 4Z9. 
International Sales and Service Oftlces in all principal cities of the world. Manufacturing in Australia, Canada, Finland, France, 
Germany, Japan, Mexico, Netherlands, Spain, Taiwan, United Kingdom, U.S.A. 

68-o275EFS 2 

=" 
~ 



F111U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRAVIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

PLANNING THE INSTALLATION 
The number of F111 U Air Cleaners required is determined by 
considering number of occupants and volume of apace. Other 
factors inClude type of contamination, outdoor air quality and 
planned use of apece. 

Rer.tr to Table 1 for general guidelines when determining 
number of air cleaners needed. 

Example: One air cleaner can provide about 2-1/4 air changes 
per hour In a 24,000 cubic feet (720 cubic meters) area. Table 
1 suggests two air cleaners for a 24,000 ruble foot space. 
Additional air cleaners can be required in locations with 
ina-eased activity or where contaminant generation rstes are 
unusually high. 

Table 1. Debtnnlnlng Number of Air Cleaners Required. 

Space Volume (L x W x H) In Number of Minimum Number of 
Cubic Feet (Cubic Meters) Persona Present Air Cleaners 

12000 to 18000 (360 to 540) 

18001 to 35000 (540 to 1 050) 

35001 to 51000 (1050 to 1530) 

51001 to 65000 (1530 to 1950) 

65001 to 80000 (1950 to 2400) 

80001 to 95000 (2400 to 2850) 
L_ 

Choosing a Location 
1. Choose a location that allows fer regular Inspection and 

cleaning. 
z. Allow for clearance on side of unit for removing lamp 

assemblies. See Fig. 1 for clearance requirement. 
3. To get maximum performance from air cleaner, 

select location where bidirectional airftow pattern flows 
into the longest reaches of the zone being cleaned. See 
Fig. 2. 

--] 

CORRECT 

[a !e~l 
Co : -II:Jio _ _ __ .J ____ _ 

I o:-o 

/ 
I ,_ 

CEILING 

II --...,.
1 

)\ ' ./ ' I --F1.00R 

Mt215JA 

Fig. Z. CoiTict po•ltlonlng of air cleaner for optimum 
ciHnlng. 

30to60 1 

61 to 90 2 

91 to 120 3 

121 to 180 4 

181 to 240 5 

241 to 300 6 

NOTE: The air cleaner Is designed to be mounted centrally 
in the eel ling of a space. The air cleaner cleaning 
foo1print i1 rectangular with air patterns that move 
dean air to the comers of the area while drawing 
contaminated air up from the center of the area. 
When multiple air cleanera are installed, position 
them so the areas to be cleaned are equal. Consider 
that the air throw in one direction is approximately 50 
ft (15m). 

IMPORTANT 
To assute opUmum air cfeaner effecfjveness, do not 
hang air cfeaner mom than 16 fl (5m) above floor. 

I 

! 

3 88-0275EFS 

= N 



F111U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRA VIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

INSTALLATION 

When Installing this Product ... 
1. Read these instructions carefully. Failure to follow them 

could damage the product or cause a hazardous condi
tion. 

2. Check the rating given in the instructions and on the 
product to make sure the product Is suitable for your 
application. 

.3.. Jnataller must ..be.~ .tralaed,...experiencecl serviceiectmj,. 
cian. 

4. After installation Is complete, check out product opera
tion as provided In these instructions. 

A WARNING 
Exploelon Hazard Poalble. 
Can caUH peraonallnjury or equipment damage. 
Avoid Installing or using F111 (series 11000) air 
cleaner in locatlona with danger of gas, vapor or dust 
explosion. 

IIIPORTANT 
This air cleaner has not been investigated for use in 
the oeiHngs of fire-tesistant assemblies. 

A WARNING 
UV Ught HIZIIrd. 
Hannful to bare skin and eyes. 
Can cause temporary or pennanent loss of vision. 
Never look at lamps while illuminated. 
Only view illumination using light Indicator on lamp 
knob. 

Do not attempt to alter physical characteristics of 
F111 U. Do not remove any light baffles or aUempt to 
oven1de lid lntertock awitch. 

Do not attempt to bypass interlock switch In mounting 
holes of UV base unit. 

Lh cAUTION 
Electrtcal HIZIIrd. 
Can cau11 peraonallnjury or equipment damage. 
Tum off power before lnatalling or seNicing air cleaner. 
Do not open base of UV unit or open lamp knob; it 
contains no user-seNiceable components inside. 

68-0275EFS 4 

IMPORTANT 
The F111 U was carefully designed to assure no 
unsafe levels of UV light leave the unit. The slight 
glow of light at the air vents is not harmful. 

IMPORTANT 
stanq on 11 stable platform when working with the air 
cleaner. 

Unpack the Air Cleaner 
Check that all components are Included: 
• Cabinet and grille/door assembly. 
• High-etfk:iency media filter. 
• Pleated pre-filter. 
• Two ultraviolet base modules. 
• Two ultraviolet lamps. 
• Uterature. 

Making Opening (for Mounting in Drop 
Ceiling) 

1. Size the opening to fit the air cleaner cabinet as closely 
as possible. 

2. Frame the opening to provide adequate support for the 
cabinet. 

3. Be sure the cabinet fits snugly In the opening; allow no 
more than 1/4 in. (6 mm) from the opening to each aide 
of the cabinet. 

4. Provide access through ceiling adjacent to air cleaner 
for UV lamp access. 

5. Cover this opening with an easily-removable panel. 
1. Cover the hming and any unused portion of the open

ing with wallboard, plywood, or other material and finish 
to match the cemng. 

Wiring 

IMPORTANT 
All wiring must comply with applicable codes and 
ordinances. 

NOTE: Input power: 120V, 60 Hz; no internal wiring Is 
required. See Fig. 3 for typical wiring. 

1. locate the pre-punched hole in the side of the cabinet. 
2. Remove the air cleaner lid. 
3. Remove the connection box cover plate in the center 

cavity of the air cleaner. 

-N 



F111 U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRA VIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

L " . ·- .. ":':::.:-.' :'... I 

G --.--------, 

FIELD WIRING 
CONNECTION 
12DVACIG!a 

I 
I 

' I 
I 

BLK 

BLK 

UVMODULES 
WHT 
WHT 

WHT 
WHT 

: WIRE CONNECTOR 
GRN: GRN I I I 
~ GRN 

&. A REMOTE BLOWER SPEED CONTROL MAY BE USED BY REMOVING THE JUMPER WIRE AND CONNECTlNQ 
TO THE J1 AND J2 TERMINALS. BE AWARE THAT THE IN LAMPS WIU REMAIN ILLUMINATED AS LONG M> 
THE F111U HAS POWER CONNECTeD TO IT· REGARDLESS OF THE SPEED CONTROL SETTlNG. M2DI2liA 

Fig. 3. F111U typical wiring. 

A WARNING 
Risk of Fire or Electric Shock. 
Can cause peraoul injury or equipment damage. 
Use only Honeywell 32000234 (411 05) Variable Speed 
Switch (accessory) to regulate blower speed. 

Using a different speed controller can void the 
warranty. Be sure that only the blower motor is 
regulated by the speed control. The controller must 
not be connected to the UV lights. See Fig. 3 for speed 
control wiring. 

IMPORTANT 
Be sura the air cleaner is grounded for correct 
operation and safety. 

Mounting Air Cleaner Cabinet 
The air cleaner can be mounted in a drop calling system or 
hung In an open area. Both mountings methods require the air 
cleaner to be level and oriented with the grille down for correct 
operation. 

1. Remove the door/grille from the carton and set it aside. 
z. Fit cabinet into the prepared ceiling opening or position 

on the ceiling. 
3. Use the four 3/8 x 16T internal nuts (one at each comer) 

to fasten the cabinet to a structural support (bar joist, 
concrete stab ortlmberframing). See Fig. 4. 

NOTES: 
All external hardware is furnished by the installer. 
When using the suspension system of mounting, 
be sure to include a means for leveling adjust
ment after installation. 
Never rely on the T-bar to support the air cleaner. 

5 

TOP OF METAL CAIJINET 

JAM 
NUT 

~130 

Fig. 4. Fasten cabinet to 1 structural support. 

4. Level the air cleaner. 
&. Install two Ultraviolet base modules on the sides of the 

F111 U cabinet using the two no. 10 x 2 in. Phillips head 
sheet metal screws provided (predrilled holes for the 
mounting acrews are provided on the cabinet). 

8. Tighten the scnaws securely (12 to 14 in-lb) to seal the 
space between the base and the cabinet. 

7. Connect the UV base module power cords to the 
connectors provided in the side of the F111U. 

~CAUTION 
a .. akable Glaaa Hazard. 
Can cauae peraonallnjury. 
Be careful when inserting lamps(s) into lamp base. 
Wear protective gloves when handling lamp(s). 

6B-0275EFS 

~ 
N 



F111U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRAVIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

@MERCURY NOTICE 
This device contains mercury in the sealed ultraviolet 
lamp(s). 
Do not place your used lamp(&) in the trash. 
Dispose of proper1y. 

Lt CAUTION 
Broken Lamp CIHnup HiiZIIrd. 
Do not use household vacuum ciHner. 
SONeep debris into a plastic bag and dispose of 
property. 
Contact your local waste management authority for 
instructions regarding recycling and the proper 
disposal of old lamp(s). 

8. Insert the lamp into the base unit with the lamp light 
indicator at the five o'clock position. Do not touch the 
lamp surface with your hands. Fully insert the ultraviolet 
lamps into the base modules. 

9. Rotate the lamp clockwise until it snaps into place with 
the lamp indicator light aligned with the raised button on 
the unit cover. 

1 0. Install the high efficiency main filter. Note airflow dire~ 
tion arrows on the filter, and orient with the arrows fao
ing the blower motor. 

11. Close the filter latch mechanism. 

IMPORTANT 
Handle the fflter by the frame to prevent damage to 
the filter media. 

12. Install the prefilter in the air cleaner lid. Note the air flow 
direction arrows and install the filter with arrows pointing 
toward the main filter. 

Lid Assembly 
The F111 lid is held in place by two separable hinges and two 
spring-loaded plungers. Install the spring loaded plungers on 
the lid as follows: 

1. Pull the plunger back and twist a quarter tum to reveal 
the wrench flat on the body of the spring loaded plunger 
{see Fig 5.} 

2. Tum the threaded barrel out of the spring plunger. 
3. Insert the threaded barrel through the hole in the tid and 

tum the spring loaded plunger onto it. 
•· Tighten the assembly with wrenches. 
6. Repeat steps 1 through 4 for the second plunger. 

88-0275EFS 8 

Fig. 5. Lid assembly. 

8. Install the lid to the air cleaner, orienting It in the open 
position and engaging the hinge pins. Then move the lid 
to the side to fully engage the hinge pins. 

7. Swing the lid to the closed position and pull back on the 
spring loaded plungers, then releasing to lock them Into 
place. 

8. Verify that the lid is securely attached at the hinge pins 
and at the spring loaded plungers. 

A WARNING 
UV Light Hazard. 
Accidental exposure to UV light can cause 

tamporary or pennanent loss of vision. 
F111U lid Is designed to operate interlock switch to 
prevent device operation if Ud is not correctly installed. 
Do not attempt to override interlock switch. 

Removing /Replacing Lid 

IMPOffTANT 
The lid is heavy. Make su/8 that it is correctly sup
ported befote ~&moiling. 

1. To remove the lid, swing It into the open position. 
2. Move the lid to the side to disengage the hinge pins. 
3. Reverse the procedure to replace the lid. 

~ 
M 



F111U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRA VIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

OPERATION 
Airborne contaminants are always present in the air because 
they are continually being generated, introduced from outside 
sources and redistributed within the apaoa. Air cleaning 
systems and ventilators do not eliminate airborne 
contaminants, but reduce the excessive accumulation of 
contaminants. 

Verify F111 U Operation 
1. Tum on power to the Air Cleaner and check for proper 

operation for 2 to 3 minutes. 
2. Listen for a smooth, powerful blower sound and air di• 

charging from both ends of the air cleaner. 
3. The lnata"er should verify that the ultraviolet lamps are 

operating by viewing the lamp Indicator on the lamp 
knob. 

..aRT ANT 
Do not attempt to look directly into the unit to see the 
1/uminllfed ultraviolet Jemps. 

SERVICE 

ih.CAUTION 
Electrical Hazard. 
Can cauae pel"'onallnjury or equipment damage. 
Tum off power before installing or servicing the air 
cleaner. 

NOTE: Be sure to change filters as recommended to prevent 
reduced airflow In the air cleaner. 

..oRTANT 
Stand on a stable platform when worldng with the air 
cleaner. 

NOTE: The high efticiency main filter life ranges from 6 to 24 
months but 12 to 24 months is average. More fre
quent replacement may be necessary in some instal
lation• depending on load. 

1. The dispotable prefilter collects large dust particulates 
and lint type airborne fibers. Check filler every two 
weeki to determine frequency of replacement. 

2. There Is decreased air quality and a pulling sound 
when the filter(s) are loaded with contaminants. 
Replace the filter(&) when the pulsing sound Ia noticed. 

:s. Ewn though the lamps will remain illuminated for an 
extended period of time, the germidlcal efJed dimin
Ishes with UH. Replace the ultraviolet lamps every 12 
months to maintain peak performance. 

NOTE: Filterl must be replaced. Washing, vacuuming and 
reverse air blutlng are not recommended. 

Servicing Filters 
1. While supporting the lid, pull out the spring loaded 

plungers to release. 
2. Open the lid slowly. 

7 

3. Remove dirty prefilter. 
4. lnstllll new prefilter in air cleaner lid. 
5. lnlped the main filter. If replacement i8 needed, unlatch 

and remove the filter. 

IMPORTANT 
Handle the filter with the frame only to pt8vent dam
age to the media. 

1. Insert and latch new main fitter into position. Note air 
flow direction arrows and install filter with arrows point
Ing toward blower motor. 

7. Close and latch lid. 

Servicing UV Lamps 

LhCAUTION 
Bfnkable G .... Hazard • 
Can cauae pensonallnjury. 
Be careful when inserting lamps(s) into lamp base. 
Wear protective gloves when handling lamp( a). 

@MERCURY NOTICE 
This device contains mercury In the sealed ultraviolet 
lamps(s). Do not place your used lamp(s) in the trash. 
Dispose of properly. 

Broken Lamp Cleanup. 
Do not uae e household· vacuum. 
Sweep debris into plastic bag and dispose of properly. 
Contact your local waste management authority for 
instructions regarding n~cycling and the proper 
dispolal of old lamp(s) . 

ih. CAUTION 
W Lamp Bum Huard. 
Hannful to bare akin. 
Can cau.e severe burns. 
Allow lamps to cool15 minutes before servicing. 

Replace the lamps every 12 months to maintain peak 
performance: 

1. Disconnect power to Air Cleaner. 
2. Allow lamps to cool for 15 minutes before servicing. 
3. Rotate lamp knob counterclockwise and gently pull 

knob to remove lamp. 
• · Fully inaert new lamp into base unit with lamp light 

Indicator at five o'clock position. Do not touch lamp 
surface with your hands. 

6. Rotate lamp clockwise until it snaps Into place with lamp 
Indicator light aligned with raised button on unit cover. 

8. Connect power to Air Cleaner. Verify that ultraviolet 
lamps are operating by viewing lamp indicator on lamp 
knob. Do not attempt to look directly into unit to see 
illuminated ultraviolet lamps. 

NOTE: The lamps are the only field ... erviceable partlln the 
Wlights. 

68..027!5EFS 

~ 
N 



F111 U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRA VIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

PARTS LIST 

Refer to Fig. 6 and Table 2 for replacement part information. 

Table 2. Replacement Parts. 

Part Name Quantity Part Number 

Blower 'Wheel 1 32002285-001 
-

Motor capacitor; 120V, 60Hz 1 32002773-002 

Motor; 120V, 60Hz 1 32007336-001 

High efficiency media filter 1 32007331-001 

Pre-filter 1 32002307-001 

Replacement lamp 1 UC100A1054 I 

I 

UV Base Module (includes lamp) 1 32007337-001 : 

Optional Parta Not Shown 

Speed SWitch 1 32000234-001 

Motor Mount Bracket 1 32000260-001 

Motor Maintenance Grommet Set 3 32000281-001 

Snap-loc Tabs 1 32000262-001 

Spring Loaded Plunger 2 32002278-001 

Lid lnter1ock Switch 1 203324 

Lid Asaembly (Complete) 1 32002308-001 

Shroud Kit (Three shrouds plus hardware) 1 32007843-001 
--- -------

68-0275EFS 8 

ll'l 
M 



F111 U IN·CEIUNG MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRA VfOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

UV BASE MODULE (INCLUDES LAMP) 
32007337..001 
UV LAMPS (2 REQUIRED) 

-~~!-r~~D54 ---·- ·- -· . -· -- .... ·-·---·-·-

BLOWER WHEEL 
PART 32.00221115-001 

MOTOR CAPACITOR 
120V,8DHZ 
PART 3200277~ 

MOTOR 
120V. IIOHZ 
PART 32007336-001 

HIGH EFFICIENCY 
MEDIA FILTER 
PART 32007331-'101 

DISPOSABLE PREFILTER 
PART S2002!07-'l01 

LID ASSEMBLY WITH 
HINGE& AND LATCHES 
PART 3200230&-001 

Fig. 8. Exploded view of F111U. 

9 

IGIIII31A 

6~275EFS 

\C 
N 



F111 U IN-CEILING MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRA VIOLET AIR 'TREATMENT SYSTEM 

LIMITED TWO· YEAR WARRANTY 
Honeywell Inc. warrants its air cleaner products to be free 
from defects In wortcmanship or materials under normal use 
and service, for a period of two (2) yeara from the date of 
purchase by the original end-user. If at anytime during the 
warranty period the product IS defective or malfunctions, 
Honeywell Inc., through the distributor or dealer, from which 
the product was purchased, or through an authorized 
warranty repair station, shall at Honeywell's option, replace or 
repair the defective product or component. This warranty does 
not cover removal or installation costs. This warranty shall not 
apply if it II shown that the defect or malfunction was caused 
by damage which occurred during handling or shipment, 
improper electrical connections, improper use of the product 
or abuse. Honeywell Inc.'s sole responsibility shall be to repair 
or replace the product within the terms stated above. 
HONEYWELL INC. SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
LOSS OR DAMAGE OF AHY KIND, INCLUDING ANY 
INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES 
RESULTING. DIRECTLY OR INDIRECll.Y, FROM ANY 
BREACH OF WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OR 
ANY OTHER FAILURE OF THIS PRODUCT. (Some states 
do not allow the exdusion or limitation of incidental or 
consequential damages, so this llmHation may not apply to 
you.) THE WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE 
EXCLUSIVE AND HONEYWELL INC. EXPRESSLY 
DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER 
WRITTEN OR ORAL, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, WORKMANSHIP, OR FITNESS FOR 
A PARTICULAR USE. 

68-027SEFS 10 

This warranty gives you specific legal rights and you may 
have other rights which vary from state to state. 

How to make a warranty claJm or have questions 
answered: 
Should you have a warranty claim or questions about the 
warranty policy, contact the distributor or dealer from which 
you purchased the product or the authorized warranty repair 
stations nearest your location. NOTE: Do not retum any 
products or part& to the factory without a factory issued 
"Retumed V.rranty Goods Laber issued by the Honeywell 
customer service department. 

In the event you or other persona, have any questions 
concemlng use and care of this product or this warranty, 
plene call or wrlbt the factory. 
Honeywetllnc. 
Commercial Air Products 
1985 Douglas DriveN MN10-2525 
Golden Valley, MN 55422-3992 
Telephone: 612-954-6945, or 1-800-998-1919 
Fax: (800)221-3248 

t'-
N 



8l 

~ 
~ 

"' .... 
<: 

~ 

., 

~ 

... 
w 

~ 

~ 
~ 
"' 

~ .... .... _, 
0 :s: 
~ 
5 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 
!!; 
"( 

:$ 
&1 
::t! 

p 
p 

(!) 

~ 
...J 

~ 
::::, ---,.. 



F111U IN-CEJUNG MEDIA AIR CLEANER WITH ULTRAVIOLET AIR TREATMENT SYSTEM 

-~-· -~---- --· -- -· ·------· .. -·-------- ··-·-·· ·- .. ·- ·-··- -- --- --··- . ---- - -·····- --~--- - ··· - ·- --------- -- -~· .. -----·- -

A.UtoiUtio• lliUI Calltnll Soluti0111 
Honcywelll--CIIIIIInc. Hontywell Umilild-Haneywell Umita 
1915 Doaal• Driw North 35 Dynllftic Drive 
Goldeo V.tley, MN 55422 SCIIbcni&P, ODIIrlo 

MIV4Z9 

68-027!5EFS G.H. 8..03 (f) Pm'-lln U.S.A. on ..cydlld 
...... -....nlng ..... 10% 
~,..,., ..... 

Honeywell 

www.honeywell.comlyourtloma 

0'1 
~ 



CAMERON GREAT LAKES. INC. 
MOLECUlAR FILTRATION SPECIAliSTS 

CHEMICAL COMPOUND MEDIA SELECTION GUIDE 

CONTAMINANT MR, CP, CCR, CCS I ZK6 Cl I,.! PA : 

• • 
1-

ACETIC ACID • 1-----·-·-·---- --·- c 

ACETONE 
1---------· ACROLEIN ----··--- ----- ··--· --- -- + - • __ .. _____ , _ -···-__.. .. .... + - ---····--·. -

• 
I ------------ --··-· -- - -··-· . -- • . 
ALDEHYDES 

AMINES 
---------- . -----+ ... .. ·-- ·· -· ·· -____ _l_ -· · 

'AMMoNIA____ --- -----t ----------1-· • 
.. 

~I 
.._ ... ______ _ 

::::-1 

·t-------
. ~ 
•• 

1-----·------ ---------------- -------------·-- ··-- - - - - - ------------------BENZENE + • 
~~~COBOL________________ --------:-·----1-- -·-·-· -1---~------ .. 

., 

1--· ............... .. .................. ·-· .... ..... " ... . .. .. ' 
FORMALDEHYDE J-........ ____________ ____ ·-·--- ..... . .... ... . . 
GLUTERALDEHYDE 
, __________________ __ ___ ---- -------- . - ·-··--·--!--·· -----·--·-··· ..... ... ------~ 

HYDROGEN CYANIDE 
~ I 
HYDROGEN SULFIDE 

METHYL ALCOHOL • 

• 
• 
t ;-----·. ........• -
• • 
• • 

A . ·-
... 

tr ~ 
• 

MERCAPTANS I • l • • r-- ------ - -- ~-------------------- .,.-: :., .. ::1 -- -f--- -- -----
METHYLENE CHLORIDE 
1--- - - - --------·--·-- ·- ·----------·1 ··---· -----~-------1-- .. 
~~-~~KET?~.. ··- ...... -' ···-· · ' . ... I 
NITRICOXIDE I I • 

NITROGEN DIOXIDE I I • 

~
-------------------------------r--------------+--
ZONE • SuiiiiRDiOXIDE ..... -··· ....... -·· .. . . ...................... ,,, ··-·· I e 

·--- ·-4 ~__; - · 

• ~---~- ··- ---· ·- · . 
SULFUR TRIOXIDE • • .. 
TOLUENE • I --+-- 1- . ·-
VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUNDS • o::w 

MEDIA MAY BB COMBINED TO GIVE A BROAD RANGE OF CONTAMINANT REMOVAL CAPACITY. 
CONTACT YOUR LOCAL REPRESENTATIVE OR CGL FOR FUTHER TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE. 

2335 NW 29TH A VENUE, PORTI.AND, OR 97210 
PHONE: (800) 777-4044 FAX: (503) 225-0137 

WWW.CAMBRONGREATLAKES.COM 
EMAll..: SALES@CGLCARBON.COM 

= ~ 



CAMERON GREAT LAKES, INC. 
MOLECULAR FILTRATION SPECIAUSTS 

DISPOSABLE HONEYCOMB FILTERS I 
General_pmpoae. filter recommemted for . !tS_e._ . ___ ... 
in controlling light duty odors in commercial 
IAQ applications. The filter is available in 
fill percents from of 25% through 99% and 
depths up to 4 inches. It can utilize activated 
carbons, impregnated carbons, specialty 
media or any combination of the above. The 
15%-99% fill products are recommended for 
use in V -Bank installations or in air handling 
units that can accommodate the higher 
pressure drop. 

SIZES 
Standard sizes include: 16x20, 16x25, 20x2D, 
20x25, 24x24, and 12x24 in a 1 7/8" thickness. 
Custom sizes are available. Maximum width 
is 24", maximum length is 36", maximum 
depth is 12". Standard undercut is 1/2". 

CONSTRUCTION AND 
SPECIFICATIONS 

Honeycomb filters are constructed of 
corrugated kraft cell standard altitude 518" 
and are surrounded by a metal frame of 
0.016 aluminum, sealed with a dextrin 
adhesive. The media is held in the cells with 
a nylon toile grill, and adhered to the cells 
with PV A. Optional frames include 0.032 
aluminum and 30 gauge galvanized, die-cut 
chipboard sealed with a dextrin adhesive. In 
most applications using the 99% fill, the 
nylon grille is replaced with aluminum 
screens on both sides. The filter can be 
manufactured to UL Class ll using 3/8" 
cells in thicknesses ranging from 3/8" to 12". 

2335 NW 291H A VENUE, PORTI.AND, OR 97210 
PHONE: (800) 777-4044 FAX: (503) 225-0137 

t..-~ .. ~~..,,m- Ji. 

AIR RESISTANCE 
THICKNESS IN.WG@ IN.WG@ 
FILL% 375FPM 500FPM 

1/2INCH 50% 0.08 0.12 

l/21NCH 75% 0.20 0.30 

1 INCH 50% 

1 INCH 75% 

2INCH 50% 

2INCH 75% 

0.16 0.24 

0.35 0.55 

0.28 0.40 

0.64 0.92 

WWW.CAMBRONGRBATLAKBS.COM 
EMAIL: SALBS@CGLCARBON.COM 

:iP. ~· ...-...'•11 

...-! 
I"') 


	Committee Agenda 11-05-12
	2. Reso. amend Police Budget 2012
	3. Ord. waive competitive bidding Police Department 
	4. Reso. CIP funds for equipment for a hazardous materials team 
	5. Reso. CIP funds for Animal Building 



